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Llanunwas

SM792245            OS 25” 1st edition XXI.I          Whitchurch, Solva

Late 16C and early 17C  Crunn family of yeomen.

1670  Anne Crunn married Francis Laugharne of Llanreithen.

Their son Rev Arthur Laugharne, rector of Dinas and Prebendary of Caerfai married Jane Lloyd of Cardigan. He died 1753, Jane in 1757.

Their son William (there were five daughters) was rector of Dinas, Manordeifi and Llanawer died unmarried in 1784

Llanunwas sold.

1786  Gilbert James, son of John James of Lochmeylor and Dorothy Harries of Priskilly, owner/occupier. An attorny at law he also lived at Holloway (?) near Narberth.

John James, his son, married a Mary Thomas and their daughter Jane inherited Llanunwas.

1799   Jane James married Joseph Harries younger son of John Harries of Priskilly and his wife Harriet Mountjoy Hill.

1821   Joseph Harries H.S. He died 1824.

Gilbert James Harries, their son succeeded. He died 1856 leaving the estate to his eldest son Cecil Anson Harries who died without issue in 1908.

Gilbert David Harries, nephew of above succeeded. He had been H.S in 1892. He was educated at Oxford and married (1) Louisa Rosa, d of Capt. James Cox of the Gordon Highlanders and had issue (2) Helen Edith, d of Major-General Annesley Smith.

1916   Death of above. None of his children lived here.

The map shows a smaller, formal garden to the SW of the house.

The house is now divided into holiday flats. Entrance photograph (1).

The walled garden is held separately by an organic vegetable groower.

The road entrance has been widened, a concrete lintel erected and modern doors fitted. (2)

The garden has had a chequered history including use by villagers as “allotments” and ploughing for potato growing. The result is that no path system is discernible and no old 

trees remain.

The walls are all of local (?) rubblestone. One can see the plastered back of a glasshouse on the north wall.

There is a brick-arched pedestrian door at the centre of the east wall, (3), and a brick-lintelled  ditto towards the west end of the south wall.  There is a wall with a door-way across the corner; this is the face of a seven sided building projecting outside (see 5 and the map). It is presumed (it is in fact not possible to get into it at the moment because of the gardening activities in front of it) that it may have had a flat roof forming a raised viewing platform. This is an interesting structure which requires further investigation.         
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